

GVMHA EXECUTIVE MEETING MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 24 2019
KTPN – 6:00pm-8:00pm

Attendees: Gareth Jones, Conni Damini, Kara Blazek, Michelle Godard, Jodi Tung, Drew Trainor, Gord Sitter, Greg Louis, Cheryl Roddis, Michelle McCrea, Sandy Moger, Jodi Peshko

1. HeadstartPro – Guest Mike Shaw

- Mike Shaw gave a power point presentation on HeadstartPro which is a company that teaches Coaches; Critical Error Reduction techniques. Mike would like to offer his services to GVMHA Coaches. Discussion tabled until next month due to time constraints.

2. Approval of Agenda – Jodi T., 2nd Michelle G.

3. Approval of Minutes –

- Dryland Training Proposal voting summary
- Gareth to draft guidelines for program offered this year as a pilot to collect feedback
- Minutes approved – Michelle G., 2nd Kara B.

4. Financial Report – Jodi P

- Approved Greg L., Kara B.

5. 1st Vice President Update

- New vacancy available for the position of 1st Vice President– Michelle M to redistribute AGM reminder which includes this position in the list of positions to be filled.

6. Team Apparel – Jodi T

- Policy / guidelines to be tabled for further discussion. Michelle M will update the Apparel page on the website to include GVMHA's apparel policy from previous years. It seems some teams' have been doing their own thing and moving away from the Association colors and logo.

7. Team Sponsors

- Atomic jerseys have \$5 cost to have sponsor names silk screened on them. An alternative solution would be to have a banner to hang behind the bench with sponsor logo.
- Agreement to stick with silk screening sponsor names

8. Coach Evaluations – Sandy

- 69 evaluations received
- Overall positive feedback, 4 coaches received negative comments

- Proposal to use an electronic survey and send an initial evaluation mid-year (December) so there is the opportunity to provide feedback to coaches. Unanimous agreement.

9. **Coaching Policy – Gord**

- Coaching policy to be distributed for online voting which includes that if your child moves up, you are unable to coach.

10. **Two Minute Updates**

- **Conni** – OTR may not remain in operation through the summer which makes it difficult to commit to renting ice for the female program for a long period of time.
- **Kara** – very successful Vipers 50/50 playoff draws. GVMHA received 2 playoff 50-50 games.
- **Greg** – will assist with setting up the next 2nd VP for success
- **Michelle G.** – Discussion is at a standstill with the Vipers. It was proposed co-running skills camps with Vipers coaches' involvement, but they would like complete control. Next week discussions should resume.

Adjourned 7:50pm